
McKenna, Neil

, From: Davis, Kathleen
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Travers, Patrick; Stickney, Matt
Subject: Re: FYI - domestic re-tooling for Intl supply

Great thanks. That aligns with what we were all thinking. But he wanted to make sure that conversations with suppliers
were including a long range timeline that could include exports. He feels like it's a way to ensure longer term jobs and
also help our partners. Just wanted to pass that along as he raised it both yesterday and today :) thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 9:44 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

FYI in case this gets raised again.

Need to first figure out what our urgent needs are in healthcare & grocery stores etc. within Canada
before we can get to goal three.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.StickneyPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Goal one — get what we need for our healthcare workers
Goal two — supply Canadian industry
Goal three — help outside Canada

Would be my approach.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Happy to! Also — on a related note (and perhaps this is what the brainstorm is about) — PM was asking
folks this morning if there's a way our re-tooling efforts can not only help with domestic supply, but also
supply around the world.

From: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject:

Matt — Sabrina Kim can join your procurement brainstorm
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